Registration of a Charge

Company name: WESTFIELD MEDICAL GROUP LIMITED

Company number: 09703244

Received for Electronic Filing: 13/04/2016



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 07/04/2016

Charge code: 0970 3244 0001

Persons entitled: MAVEN CAPITAL PARTNERS UK LLP ACTING AS SECURITY TRUSTEE

Brief description: THE FREEHOLD PROPERTY KNOWN AS UNITS 23 & 25, SECOND

AVENUE, WESTFIELD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, MIDSOMER NORTON, RADSTOCK BA3 4DP REGISTERED AT THE LAND REGISTRY UNDER

TITLE NUMBER AV162352.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: GATELEY PLC



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 9703244

Charge code: 0970 3244 0001

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 7th April 2016 and created by WESTFIELD MEDICAL GROUP LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 13th April 2016.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 14th April 2016

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED	7	Apo	ر`
-------	---	-----	----

2016

- (1) WESTFIELD MEDICAL GROUP LIMITED
- (2) MAVEN CAPITAL PARTNERS UK LLP

COMPOSITE GUARANTEE AND DEBENTURE

CONTENTS

1	DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION	1
2	COVENANT TO PAY AND GUARANTEE	5
3	CHARGING PROVISIONS	5
4	RESTRICTIONS	6
5	GENERAL COVENANTS	7
6	FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY	11
7	ENFORCEMENT	11
8	APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER	12
9	POWERS OF ENFORCEMENT	12
10	WAIVER OF DEFENCES	12
11	SUBORDINATION	13
12	THE SECURITY TRUSTEE'S POWERS AND PROTECTIONS	13
13	APPLICATION OF MONIES	14
14	PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES	14
15	CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY	15
16	EXPENSES AND INDEMNITIES	15
17	PAYMENTS	15
18	DISCHARGE	16
19	TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES	16
20	THIRD PARTY RIGHTS	16
21	NOTICES	16
22	GENERAL	17
23	GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION	18
SCH	EDULE 1 - REGISTERED LAND	19
SCH	EDULE 2 - PLANT AND MACHINERY	20
SCHI	EDULE 3 - MATERIAL CONTRACTS	21
SCH	EDULE 4 - COMPANIES	22
SCHI	EDULE 5 - FORM OF ACCESSION DEED	23
SCH	EDULE 1 TO THE ACCESSION DEED - THE ACCEDING COMPANIES	25
	EDULE 2 TO THE ACCESSION DEED - DETAILS OF SECURITY ASSETS OWNED BY [ACCEDING COMPANY/ACCEDING COMPANIES]	25
Part 1	1 – Real Property	25
Part 2	2 –Securities	26
Part :	3 –Accounts	26
Part 4	4 – Intellectual Property	26
Part !	5 Insurances	26

DATE

7 April

2016

PARTIES

- (1) THE COMPANIES listed in schedule 4 (the Original Companies); and
- (2) MAVEN CAPITAL PARTNERS UK LLP, a limited liability partnership incorporated and registered in England and Wales (registered number OC339387) whose registered office is at Queens Chambers, 5 John Dalton Street, Manchester M2 6ET, acting as security trustee for the Beneficiaries.

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 In this Debenture the following definitions will apply:

Accession Deed

an accession deed substantially in the form set out in Schedule 5 (Form of Accession Deed):

Administrator

any person appointed under the Insolvency Act to manage the Companies' business and assets;

Bank

HSBC Bank plc or such other bank or the Security Trustee may from time to time select;

Beneficiaries

means:

- (a) the Security Trustee; and
- (b) the holders from time to time of the Loan Notes;

Business Day

any day (other than a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday) during which banks in London are open for normal business;

Book Debts

all present and future book debts, revenues and claims whether actually or contingently owing to the Companies both present and future and including all rights which may give rise to a debt, revenue or claim and any security held by the Companies for such debt, revenue or claim and any other rights relating thereto, such as, reservation of title or an unpaid vendor's lien;

Charged Assets

the subject matter of the mortgages and charges created by this Debenture and set out at clause 3;

Companies

means:

- (a) the Original Companies; and
- (b) any other company which accedes to this Debenture pursuant to an Accession Deed,

and Company shall mean any one of them;

Default

any of the following events:

(c) the Security Trustee makes demand for the payment or discharge of all or any part of the Secured Liabilities;

- (d) the Companies requests the Security Trustee to appoint an Administrator or a Receiver or to take possession;
- (e) the Companies breaches (or is found to have breached) any of the covenants or warranties given by it to the Security Trustee in this Debenture;

Dispose or Disposal

includes sale, transfer, lease, licence, or parting with possession or granting any interest in;

Environmental Claim

means:

- (f) any claim, order, notice or other communication received by any Company alleging failure to comply in any material respect with any Environmental Law or alleging liability under it; or
- (g) any indication that any charge is or may be imposed under any Environmental Law on the Property; or
- (h) any indication given to any Company that the Property is or may be listed in any register of contaminated land or similar register;

Environmental Laws

all laws, directions and regulations and all codes of practice, circulars and guidance notes issued by any competent authority or agency (whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere and whether or not having the force of law) concerning the protection of the environment or human health, including the conservation of natural resources, the production, storage, transportation, treatment, recycling or disposal of any waste or any noxious, offensive or dangerous substance or the liability of any person, whether civil or criminal, for any damage to or pollution of the environment or the rectification thereof or any related matters;

Environmental Licence

any permit, licence, authorisation, consent or other approval required by any Environmental Law:

Equipment

any plant, machinery and/or other equipment charged to the Security Trustee by this Debenture:

Expenses

those fees, cost, charges and expenses covenanted to be paid by the Companies in clause 16.1;

Holdco

Westfield Medical Group Limited (company number 09703244);

Indemnified Events

the matters and events in respect of which the Companies is liable to indemnify or reimburse the Security Trustee, including those referred to in clauses 5.4 and 16;

Insolvency Act

the Insolvency Act 1986 and any secondary legislation made under it;

Intellectual Property

all patents (including applications, improvements, extensions and rights to apply for any patents), design rights, trade marks and service marks (whether registered or unregistered) and applications for the same, copyright, trade, brand, domain and business names, know how, confidential information, trade secrets, databases and computer software programs and systems and all other intellectual or intangible property (including the benefit of any

licences or consents relating to any of the above) and all fees, royalties or other rights derived there from or incidental thereto in any part of the world;

Loan Notes

up to £4,253,000 fixed rate secured loan notes 2020 issued by Holdco pursuant to an instrument dated on or about the date of this Debenture;

LPA

the Law of Property Act 1925;

Material Contract(s)

any contracts specified in schedule 3;

Nominated Account

any account opened pursuant to clause 5.1.40;

Permitted Security Interest

means:

- (i) any lien arising by operation of law in the ordinary course of trading over property other than land; and
- the Security Interests created by a Company in favour of PNC Financial Services UK Ltd;
- (k) the Security Interests created by a Company in favour of Lloyds Bank plc under a debenture dated 1 June 2000; and
- (I) the Security Interests created by a Company in favour of the Security Trustee;

Planning Acts

the Town and Country Planning Acts 1990 and the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, the Planning (Hazardous Substances) Act 1990, the Planning (Consequential Provisions) Act 1990, the Planning and Compensation Act 1991, the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and any regulations made pursuant to those acts;

Property

any freehold or leasehold property owned or occupied by the Companies;

Receiver

any receiver or receiver and manager who is not an administrative receiver (within the meaning of section 29(2) Insolvency Act) appointed under this Debenture;

Remittances

cash, cheques, bills of exchange, negotiable and non-negotiable instruments, letters of credit, orders, drafts, promissory notes, electronic payments and any other instruments, methods or forms of payment or engagement;

Secured Liabilities

all monies, obligations and liabilities which the Companies covenant to pay in clause 2;

Securities

all notes, stocks, shares, bonds and securities (including warrants and options to acquire or subscribe for any of the same) whether marketable or not, held by the Companies now or at any time in the future and all rights and benefits at any time accruing, offered or arising in respect of the same and all money or property accruing or offered at any time by way of dividend, distribution, conversion, redemption, bonus, preference, option, interest or otherwise in respect of them;

Security Interest

any mortgage, charge, pledge, trust, assignment by way of security, hypothecation, lien, or any other arrangement for the purpose of or having a similar effect to creating security or any title retention rights or any set off rights created by agreement; and

Security Trustee

Maven Capital Partners UK LLP (limited liability partnership number OC339387) and its successors in title as security trustee for the Beneficiaries.

- 1.2 In this Debenture, a reference to:
 - 1.2.1 a clause or schedule is, unless otherwise stated, a reference to a clause of, or a schedule to, this Debenture;
 - 1.2.2 a paragraph is, unless otherwise stated, a reference to a paragraph of a schedule:
 - a statutory provision includes a reference to that statutory provision as replaced, modified or re-enacted from time to time and any subordinate legislation made under that statutory provision from time to time, in each case whether before or after the date of this Debenture and any provision of this Debenture which refers to any statutory provision which is amended may itself be amended in such manner as the Security Trustee may determine to preserve the intended effect of this Debenture;
 - a "subsidiary" shall include a reference to a "subsidiary" and a "subsidiary undertaking" (each as defined in the Companies Act 2006);
 - 1.2.5 a person includes a reference to an individual, body corporate, association, government, state, agency of state or any undertaking (whether or not having a legal personality and irrespective of the jurisdiction in or under the law of which it was incorporated or exists);
 - 1.2.6 the "Security Trustee" includes its assignees or transferees and any successor as security trustee for the Beneficiaries;
 - the "Charged Assets" is to the whole or any part of such property or assets, as the content requires;
 - 1.2.8 any party to this Debenture comprising more than one person includes each person constituting that party;
 - 1.2.9 a company (other than a "Company") shall be construed so as to include any company, corporation or other body corporate, wherever and however incorporated or established;
 - 1.2.10 writing shall include any mode of reproducing words in a legible and non-transitory form; and
 - 1.2.11 this Debenture or any provision of this Debenture or any other document is to this Debenture, that provision or that document as in force for the time being and as amended from time to time in accordance with the terms of this Debenture or that document or with the agreement of the relevant parties (as the case may be).
- 1.3 The schedules form part of this Debenture and have the same effect as if expressly set out in the body of this Debenture and shall be interpreted and construed as though they were set out in this Debenture.
- 1.4 The contents table and headings in this Debenture are for convenience only and do not affect the interpretation or construction of this Debenture.
- 1.5 Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa and words importing a gender include every gender.

- 1.6 The words "other", "include", "including" and "in particular" do not limit the generality of any preceding words and any words which follow them shall not be construed as being limited in scope to the same class as the preceding words where a wider construction is possible.
- 1.7 Whenever a Company is obliged to do something if required or requested by the Security Trustee pursuant to this Debenture, it shall do that thing promptly.
- 1.8 Any term or phrase defined in the Companies Act 2006 (whether capitalised or not) bears the same meaning when used in this Debenture.
- 1.9 It is intended that this Debenture takes effect as a deed even though the Security Trustee may only execute it under hand.

2. COVENANT TO PAY AND GUARANTEE

- 2.1 The Companies agree with the Security Trustee that they will pay and/or discharge when the same are due and payable:
 - 2.1.1 all monies (in whatever currency), obligations and liabilities which are from time to time due, owing or incurred by the Companies to the Beneficiaries from time to time, including, in respect of the Loan Notes, whether actually or contingently, solely or jointly and whether as principal or surety, including interest (as well after as before judgment), commission and other fees and charges at the rates and on the terms agreed between the Companies and the Beneficiaries from time to time;
 - 2.1.2 Expenses and all amounts owing in respect of Indemnified Events; and
 - 2.1.3 in each case, where payment is not made, interest at the rate agreed between the Companies and the Security Trustee (or if no such rate has been agreed, at a rate 4% per annum above the base lending rate of the Bank from time to time in force), from the date the same are incurred to the date of payment in full compounded monthly.
- 2.2 Each Company, as principal obligor and not merely as surety:
 - 2.2.1 guarantees to the Security Trustee full, prompt and complete payment by each other Company of all of the Secured Liabilities due, owing or incurred by such Company as and when they become due to payment;
 - 2.2.2 undertakes to the Security Trustee that if any Company fails to pay any sum comprised in the Secured Liabilities on its due date it will pay such sum on demand as if such other Company was the principal obligor in respect of those Secured Liabilities; and
 - agrees to indemnify the Security Trustee as an additional and independent obligation against all losses, damages, costs and expenses incurred by the Security Trustee arising from any failure by any other Company to pay the sums comprised in the Secured Liabilities as and when they fall due.

CHARGING PROVISIONS

- 3.1 As continuing security for the payment and/or discharge of the Secured Liabilities, the Companies with full title guarantee charge to the Security Trustee (as security trustee for itself and the Beneficiaries):
 - 3.1.1 by way of legal mortgage, the property (if any) described in schedule 1;
 - 3.1.2 by way of **fixed charge** any freehold or leasehold property (excluding any property charged by clause 3.1.1) now and in the future owned by the Companies or in which the Companies may have an interest;
 - by way of **fixed charge**, all buildings, fixtures and fittings (including trade fixtures and fittings) from time to time in, on or attached to any Company's freehold or leasehold property that are owned, leased or licenced by the Company;
 - 3.1.4 by way of **fixed charge**, all Material Contracts;

- by way of **fixed charge** all the Companies' plant and machinery and other equipment listed in schedule 2 and all spare parts, replacements, modifications and additions for or to such Equipment and the benefit of all manuals, instructions, warranties and maintenance agreements relating to such Equipment;
- 3.1.6 by way of **fixed charge**, any other plant, machinery, vehicles, computer equipment, furniture, tools and other equipment not disposed of in the ordinary course of the Companies' business not listed in schedule 2 and all spare parts, replacements, modifications and additions for or to such Equipment and the benefit of all manuals, instructions, warranties and maintenance agreements relating to such Equipment;
- 3.1.7 by way of **fixed charge**, all Book Debts;
- 3.1.8 by way of **fixed charge**, all Book Debts required by the Security Trustee to be paid into a Nominated Account and all cash in respect of such Book Debts;
- 3.1.9 by way of **fixed charge**, any credit balance on any Nominated Account;
- 3.1.10 by way of **fixed charge**, all the Companies' goodwill and uncalled capital present and future;
- 3.1.11 by way of **fixed charge**, all the Companies' Intellectual Property from time to time not disposed of in the ordinary course of the Companies' business;
- 3.1.12 by way of **fixed charge**, all Securities from time to time owned by the Companies or in which they has an interest;
- 3.1.13 by way of **fixed charge**, all loan capital, indebtedness or liabilities on any account or in any manner owing to the Companies from any subsidiary of the Companies or a member of the Companies' Group;
- 3.1.14 by way of **fixed charge**, all the Companies' rights and claims (including to the return of premiums) under all insurance policies in which the Companies have an interest from time to time; and
- 3.1.15 by way of **floating charge**, all the Companies' property, assets and rights from time to time not subject into a fixed charge under this Debenture (including any property or assets situated in Scotland).
- The floating charge created by clause 3.1.15 is a qualifying floating charge in accordance with paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 Insolvency Act.
- 3.3 The floating charge created by this Debenture will automatically without notice be converted into a fixed charge over those assets concerned:
 - 3.3.1 if, without the Security Trustee's prior written consent, any Company creates or attempts to create any Security Interest (other than a Permitted Security Interest) over all or any of its assets charged by way of floating charge; or
 - 3.3.2 if any person levies or attempts to levy any distress, execution or other process against such assets; or
 - 3.3.3 if any person presents a petition to wind up any Company or applies for an administration order; or
 - 3.3.4 upon the enforcement of this Debenture.
- The Security Trustee may by notice to the Companies at any time convert the floating charge created by clause 3.1.15 to a fixed charge as regards any of the assets specified in the notice.

4. RESTRICTIONS

The Companies agree with the Security Trustee that they will not, without the Security Trustee's prior written consent:

- 4.1.1 create or permit to subsist, in favour of any person other than the Security Trustee, any Security Interest on the Charged Assets, except for any Permitted Security Interest; or
- 4.1.2 Dispose or agree to Dispose of any Charged Assets charged by way of fixed charge; or
- 4.1.3 Dispose of any Charged Assets charged by way of floating charge other than for market value in the ordinary course of business.
- 4.2 Each Company consents to the Security Trustee applying to the Land Registry in form RX1 to register the following restriction against each of the titles specified in schedule 2 or which is the subject of first registration of title.

"RESTRICTION

No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate or by the proprietor of any registered charge is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor of the charge dated ______ in favour of Maven Capital Partners UK LLP (as security trustee) referred to in the charges register or its [(or his conveyancer)] or, if appropriate, signed on such proprietor's behalf by [its secretary or conveyancer]."

5. **GENERAL COVENANTS**

- 5.1 The Companies agree with the Security Trustee that they will:
 - 5.1.1 deliver to the Security Trustee copies of their audited financial statements and any reports and notes accompanying them within 3 months of the end of each financial year:
 - 5.1.2 provide such other information, as the Security Trustee may reasonably request regarding the Companies' affairs;
 - 5.1.3 promptly and in any event, within 2 Business Days on it becoming aware thereof, provide the Security Trustee with details of any litigation, arbitration or administrative proceedings in progress, pending or, to the knowledge of the Companies, threatened against it, which might have a material adverse effect on the Charged Assets or the Companies' ability to perform its obligations under this Debenture;
 - 5.1.4 authorise its bankers from time to time to provide copy statements and full particulars of all the Companies' accounts and facilities with them whenever requested by the Security Trustee;
 - 5.1.5 conduct their business so that its centre of main interest (for the purposes of Council Regulation (EC) No. 1346/2000) is located at all times in England and Wales and not move its centre of main interest to another jurisdiction without the Security Trustee's prior written consent;
 - 5.1.6 before their relevant payment deadlines pay those debts and liabilities which would, on the winding up of any Company, have priority over the Security Interests created by this Debenture;
 - 5.1.7 inform the Security Trustee if it acquires any Property, a subsidiary or any other material asset:
 - 5.1.8 not permit any person to become entitled to any proprietary right or interest which might affect the value of the assets subject to the fixed charges created by this Debenture;
 - 5.1.9 maintain and comply in all material respects with all licences, authorisations, and consents necessary or desirable for the conduct of its business;
 - 5.1.10 keep those Charged Assets that are of an insurable nature comprehensively insured against loss (including loss of rent and profits) or damage by fire and other risks usually insured against by prudent businesses or that the Security Trustee reasonably requires to their full replacement or reinstatement value with insurers approved by the Security Trustee;

- 5.1.11 procure that the Security Trustee's interest is noted on such insurance policies and produce to the Security Trustee the receipts (or other evidence) for each current premium on its request; failing such production the Security Trustee may assume that such insurance has lapsed and exercise its rights under clause 5.4;
- 5.1.12 maintain third party and public liability insurance;
- 5.1.13 keep all Property in good and substantial repair and allow the Security Trustee access, at all reasonable times, to view the condition of its Property;
- 5.1.14 observe and perform all restrictive and other covenants and stipulations for the time being affecting the Property or its use or enjoyment;
- 5.1.15 comply in all material respects with all statutory and regulatory obligations relating to the Property;
- 5.1.16 comply with all Environmental Laws and Environmental Licences applicable to the Property and its business;
- 5.1.17 on the Security Trustee's request provide it with copies of any Environmental Licences:
- 5.1.18 following becoming aware of the same, promptly and in any event, within 2 Business Days notify the Security Trustee of any Environmental Claim made or threatened against any Company and any condition imposed pursuant to any Environmental Licence or Environmental Law which requires the Companies to incur any capital expenditure or materially alter the nature or manner of conduct of its business:
- 5.1.19 observe and perform all the lessee's covenants in any lease under which any Property is held and enforce the observance and performance of all obligations of other persons under any lease or licence granted by it;
- 5.1.20 subject to the requirements of the holder of any prior Permitted Security Interest or of any landlord, deposit with the Security Trustee all deeds to and a copy of the insurance of the Property;
- 5.1.21 grant the Security Trustee or its solicitors, on request, all reasonable facilities to enable it or them to carry out, at the Companies' expense, such investigation of title to the Property and enquiries about it as would be carried out by a prudent mortgagee;
- 5.1.22 in the event that this Debenture is enforced by the Security Trustee in accordance with clause 7, punctually pay and indemnify the Security Trustee and any Receiver or Administrator against all rent, rates, taxes, charges and any other outgoings payable in respect of the Property and promptly produce the receipts for them to the Security Trustee upon its request;
- 5.1.23 in relation to any Property, not, without the Security Trustee's prior written consent:
 - (a) part with or share possession or occupation;
 - (b) grant or extend any lease or licence or agreement for the same;
 - (c) grant any licence or permission to any tenant, licencee or other occupier to assign, underlet, part with possession or occupation;
 - (d) forfeit, determine, accept or agree to accept the surrender of any lease granted by it;
 - (e) vary the terms of any lease or licence granted by it;
 - (f) agree any rent review of any lease or licence granted by it;
 - (g) surrender (or agree to surrender), any leasehold interest held by it or allow such interest to be forfeited;

- (h) make or allow any material change of use or any development within the Planning Acts;
- (i) create or permit to arise any interest having overriding effect;
- (j) permit any person to become entitled to any right, easement, covenant or other matter which might adversely affect the use, value or marketability of the Property;
- 5.1.24 maintain the Equipment in good and substantial repair and serviceable condition and (where applicable) ensure that it is properly and regularly serviced in accordance with any relevant warranties or manuals;
- only permit the Equipment to be used or handled by individuals who are properly qualified and trained and not allow it to be overloaded or to be used for any purpose for which it is not designed or reasonably suitable and take all reasonable precautions to protect the Equipment from deterioration or damage;
- 5.1.26 obtain all necessary certificates, licences, permits and authorisations from time to time required for the use and/or operation of the Equipment and not to do or permit to be done any act or omission whereby the Equipment or its use would contravene any legislation or regulations for the time being in force;
- 5.1.27 not, without the Security Trustee's prior written consent, make any modification (or permit any modification to be made) to the Equipment if the effect of such modification may be, in Security Trustee's opinion, to reduce the value of the Equipment;
- 5.1.28 notify the Security Trustee of any material loss, theft, damage or destruction of the Equipment;
- inform the Security Trustee of any change in the location, condition, use or operation of the Equipment and permit any persons designated by the Security Trustee at all reasonably times to inspect, examine and photograph the Equipment and all records maintained in connection with it;
- 5.1.30 if requested by the Security Trustee, keep prominently affixed to each item of Equipment plates, labels or such other means of identification or notification as the Security Trustee requires showing that the Equipment is subject to this security and not remove, obscure or deface the same or permit the same to be removed, obscured or defaced;
- 5.1.31 prevent the Equipment from being distrained for any rent, rates or other outgoings or from being taken under execution;
- 5.1.32 punctually pay and indemnify the Security Trustee and any Receiver or Administrator against any assessments, fees and charges in respect of the Equipment;
- on the Security Trustee's request, send to it details of its Book Debts including the identity of the debtor, the amount owing and the due date for payment;
- 5.1.34 not compromise, compound or release its Book Debts, exercise (or allow any other person to exercise) set off against them or otherwise deal or dispose of them:
- 5.1.35 not waive any right of recovery or do or omit to do anything which may delay or prejudice recovery of its Book Debts;
- 5.1.36 not extend the due date for payment of its Book Debts (other than by way of normal trade credit in the ordinary course of business);
- 5.1.37 not assign, factor or discount its Book Debts;
- 5.1.38 collect its Book Debts in the ordinary course of its business or in accordance with any directions given by the Security Trustee from time to time;

- 5.1.39 unless or until the Security Trustee requires otherwise, procure that all Remittances are paid into its current account with its bankers advised to the Security Trustee from time to time;
- if requested by the Security Trustee, open such bank accounts (including separate designated accounts, blocked accounts or trust accounts) in the name of the a Company with such mandates as the Security Trustee may specify; and if requested by the Security Trustee, procure that all Remittances in respect of its Book Debts are paid into such bank accounts and only deal with the monies in any such account in accordance with the written directions of the Security Trustee from time to time (subject only to such rights as the bank at which the account is held may have in respect of such Remittances);
- 5.1.41 on the Security Trustee's demand execute an assignment of its Book Debts in such form as the Security Trustee may require and serve notice of such assignment on the relevant debtors.
- 5.1.42 upon crystallisation of the floating charge in clause 3.1.15 not pay or otherwise deal with the monies in any of its bank accounts except in accordance with any written directions the Security Trustee may give from time to time (subject to any rights which the bank at which the account is held has in respect of such monies).
- 5.1.43 protect its Intellectual Property against theft, loss, copying or unauthorised use by third parties and upon becoming aware of any infringement of or challenge to, its Intellectual Property, promptly and in any event, within 2 Business Days inform the Security Trustee and take (or permit the Security Trustee in the name but at the expense of the Companies to take) whatever action is reasonably necessary to prevent such infringement or challenge or to recover damages;
- take all necessary actions (including obtaining all necessary registrations and paying all applicable renewal and licence fees) to ensure that the Intellectual Property to which the Companies is or may become entitled is valid and subsisting and remains owned by the Companies and not allow any Intellectual Property that is used by the business of the Companies to be abandoned, cancelled or to lapse. If any Intellectual Property shall at any time lapse or become void, the Companies shall do everything necessary to restore such Intellectual Property to the Companies;
- 5.1.45 pay all calls in respect of any Securities (it being acknowledged by the Companies that the Security Trustee shall not incur and liability of any kind for such monies); and
- deposit with the Security Trustee all certificates or other documents of title in respect of the Securities, together with duly executed transfers or assignments of the Securities with the name of the transferee left blank; (it being acknowledged that the Security Trustee may at any time register the Securities either in its own name or in the name of nominees selected by it).
- 5.2 The Companies represent and warrant to the Security Trustee that:
 - 5.2.1 the Companies have acquired, maintained and complied with all Environmental Licences (if any) needed for its use or occupation of its Property or for the conduct of its business and has not done or permitted any act or omission whereby its Environmental Licences (if any) could be varied or revoked;
 - there has been no discharge, spillage, release or emission of any prescribed, dangerous, noxious or offensive substance or any controlled waste on, into or from its Property or any adjoining premises; no such substances or any controlled waste have been stored or disposed of on the Property or, so far as the Companies are aware, in any adjoining premises except in accordance with the requirements of the applicable Environmental Laws; and

- the Companies are not in breach of and has not incurred or become subject to any civil or criminal liability under any Environmental Laws or the terms of any Environmental Licence and it has not done anything or omitted to do anything which could result in any liability being imposed on the Security Trustee under any Environmental Law.
- 5.3 If the Companies hold a leasehold interest in any Property and is required either to insure or to reimburse the landlord for the insurance premium paid by him then, provided that, upon the Security Trustee's request, it produces evidence satisfactory to the Security Trustee that it or the landlord has complied with its obligations to insure that Property in accordance with the terms of the lease, the Companies shall be treated as having complied with its insuring obligation in this Debenture.
- If the Companies fail to comply with any of its obligations under this Debenture (including failing to insure or repair any Property or Equipment) the Companies irrevocably authorise the Security Trustee (and any agent appointed by it) to make good such failure on its behalf. For this purpose the Companies authorise the Security Trustee (and any agent appointed by it) to enter into its Property. The Security Trustee shall not become liable as mortgagee in possession as a result of any action taken by it under this clause. All costs and expenses incurred by the Security Trustee pursuant to this authority shall be reimbursed by the Companies to the Security Trustee on its demand.

6. FURTHER ASSURANCE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

- The Companies will, upon the Security Trustee's request, grant it such further Security Interests in the Charged Assets in such form and on such terms as the Security Trustee may require and do whatever other acts or things the Security Trustee may require in relation to the Charged Assets in order to secure the Secured Liabilities, to perfect or protect the Security Interests created by this Debenture or to facilitate the realisation of the Charged Assets.
- The Companies by way of security irrevocably appoint the Security Trustee and any Receiver severally to be its attorneys in its name and on its behalf to:
 - 6.2.1 do all things which the Companies may be required to do under this Debenture;
 - 6.2.2 sign, execute, and deliver and otherwise perfect any security required to be executed pursuant to clause 6.1; and
 - sign, execute, deliver and complete any deeds, instruments or other documents and to do all acts and things which may be required to enable the Security Trustee or any Receiver to exercise their powers under this Debenture, or to perfect or vest in the Security Trustee, its nominees or any purchaser, title to any Charged Assets or which they may deem expedient in connection with the getting in, disposal, or realisation of any or the exercise of any other power under this Debenture.
- 6.3 Each attorney may appoint a substitute or delegate his authority. The Companies ratify and confirm (and agree to ratify and confirm) anything which an attorney does under the power of attorney in this clause 6.

7. ENFORCEMENT

At any time after a Default the Security Trustee may with or without further notice to the Companies:

- 7.1 appoint an Administrator of any Company in accordance with the Insolvency Act;
- 7.2 appoint a Receiver to any of the Charged Assets, provided that they comprise less than the whole or substantially the whole of a Company's' assets (within the meaning of section 29 Insolvency Act);
- 7.3 exercise in respect of all or any of the Charged Assets all or any of the powers and remedies given to mortgagees by the LPA, including the power to take possession of, receive the benefit of, or sell any of the Charged Assets;

- 7.4 exercise in the name of a Company (without any further consent or authority from the Companies) any voting rights attached to the Securities and all powers given to trustees by the Trustee Act 1925 and the Trustee Act 2000 in respect of securities or property subject to a trust and any other powers or rights exercisable by the registered holder of the Securities or by the bearer of the Securities; and
- 7.5 direct that all dividends, distributions, interest and other monies received by it in respect of the Securities are paid to it and applied in accordance with clause 13.

8. APPOINTMENT OF A RECEIVER

- 8.1 The Security Trustee may either under hand of any manager or by deed appoint any one or more than one person to act as Receiver of those Charged Assets specified in the appointment.
- 8.2 The Security Trustee may from time to time fix the remuneration of any Receiver on such basis as it shall determine. This may include a fixed fee or an hourly rate or a commission depending upon the work and responsibilities assumed by the Receiver and the basis of charging applied by his firm. Section 109 LPA shall be varied accordingly.
- 8.3 The Security Trustee may remove or replace any Receiver appointed by it.
- 8.4 The Security Trustee may extend a Receiver's appointment to include Charged Assets previously excluded from his appointment.
- 8.5 A Receiver will be the agent of the Companies and the Companies will be solely responsible for his acts, omissions, defaults and remuneration.

9. POWERS OF ENFORCEMENT

- 9.1 An Administrator will have all the powers given to him under the Insolvency Act.
- 9.2 A Receiver may exercise in respect of the Charged Assets to which he is appointed:
 - 9.2.1 the same powers to do, or to omit to do, in the name of and on behalf of the Companies, anything which the Companies themselves could have done or omitted to do with such Charged Assets were they not the subject of this Debenture and the Companies were not in insolvency proceedings;
 - 9.2.2 all or any powers given to receivers by the LPA but without any of the restrictions imposed upon the exercise of those powers by the LPA; and
 - 9.2.3 notwithstanding that he is not an administrative receiver, all or any of the powers specified in schedule 1 to the Insolvency Act.
- 9.3 If more than one person is appointed to act as Receiver, each person may act severally, independently of any other, except to the extent that the Security Trustee states to the contrary in the appointment. References in this Debenture to the Receiver are to each and all of them as appropriate.
- 9.4 If the Security Trustee enforces this Debenture itself pursuant to clause 7.3 it will have the same powers as a Receiver in respect of those Charged Assets which are the subject of the enforcement.
- 9.5 Except to the extent provided by law, none of the powers described in this clause 9 will be affected by an insolvency event in relation to the Companies.

10. WAIVER OF DEFENCES

- 10.1 The guarantee contained in clause 2.2 shall be a continuing security to the Security Trustee.
- The guarantee contained in clause 2.2 shall not be considered to be satisfied by any intermediate payment or satisfaction of the whole or any part of the Secured Liabilities, or the existence of any credit balance on any account maintained by any Company with any Beneficiary, but shall extend to cover any Secured Liabilities from time to time.
- 10.3 The obligations of the Companies pursuant to guarantee contained in clause 2.2 shall not be prejudiced by:

- any time or other indulgence granted by any Beneficiary to the any Company or any other person;
- the liquidation, administration, administrative receivership, receivership, dissolution or other disability or incapacity of any Company or any other person;
- any lack of or limitation upon the borrowing or other powers of any Company or the absence of authority on the part of any Company in respect of the Secured Liabilities:
- any defect in or the invalidity of unenforceability of any other security or guarantee in favour of any Beneficiary in respect of the obligations of any Company; or
- any other matter which might operate to prevent any Beneficiary enforcing the obligations of any Company as primary obligor.
- 10.4 The Beneficiaries shall at all times, in their absolute discretion, be entitled to:
 - 10.4.1 vary, renew, determine, extend or increase any facilities made available to the Companies; and
 - deal with, renew, vary, release, enforce or realise in any manner or to abstain from enforcing or perfecting on such terms as it deems fit any security or guarantee or other right which it may from time to time hold in respect of the Secured Liabilities,

in each case without prejudicing or limiting the obligations of the Companies pursuant to the guarantee contained in clause 2.2.

The Security Trustee may at any time place and keep for such period as it thinks fit any moneys received by it from the Companies to the credit of a separate suspense account, without any obligation to apply such moneys in and towards the discharge of the Secured Liabilities other moneys payable pursuant to the guarantee contained in clause 2.2.

11. SUBORDINATION

- 11.1 If any Company is wound-up, the Security Trustee may prove in such winding up for all Secured Liabilities and shall be entitled to retain the whole of the distribution paid to it, to the exclusion of any rights of any Company, as guarantor in competition with the Security Trustee until the Security Trustee's claim has been satisfied in full.
- 11.2 No Company will seek to prove for any moneys owing to it from any other Company in any winding up unless and until the Secured Liabilities, together with any other moneys payable pursuant to the guarantee contained in clause 2, has been repaid in full.
- 11.3 No Company will, without the prior written consent of the Security Trustee, take any promissory note, bill of exchange, mortgage, charge or other security, of any kind from any other Company in respect of its liability to the Security Trustee pursuant to the guarantee contained in clause 2.

12. THE SECURITY TRUSTEE'S POWERS AND PROTECTIONS

- The powers and remedies conferred on the Security Trustee as a mortgagee by the LPA shall not be subject to any of the restrictions imposed by the LPA upon the exercise of those powers and remedies including those imposed by sections 103 and 109 LPA.
- The Security Trustee may grant or accept surrenders of leases at a premium or otherwise and grant agreements or options for the same on such terms as it shall consider expedient and without the need to observe sections 99 and 100 LPA.
- 12.3 The restrictions on the right of consolidating mortgages contained in section 93 LPA will not apply to this Debenture.
- 12.4 Neither the Security Trustee nor any Receiver will be liable to account as mortgagee in possession of the Charged Assets or be liable for any loss upon realisation or for any neglect or default of any nature whatsoever for which a mortgagee may be liable.

- 12.5 Neither the Security Trustee nor any Receiver is obliged to take any particular action to collect any Company's Book Debts and neither shall be liable to the Companies for the manner in which it collects or fails to collect a Book Debt.
- 12.6 If the Security Trustee receives notice of any subsequent Security Interest affecting the Charged Assets then the Security Trustee may open a new account for the Companies. If it does not open a new account then, unless it notifies the Companies otherwise, it shall be treated as if it had done so at the time when it received such notice. From that time onwards all payments received by the Security Trustee in or towards payment of the Secured Liabilities shall be credited (or be treated as having been credited) to the new account and will not reduce the amount then due from the Companies to the Security Trustee.

13. APPLICATION OF MONIES

- 13.1 All money received by the Security Trustee or any Receiver under this Debenture will be applied in the following order:
 - 13.1.1 first, in or towards payment of liabilities having priority to the Secured Liabilities;
 - 13.1.2 secondly, in or towards payment of all costs, charges and expenses incurred in or incidental to the exercise or performance (or attempted exercise or performance) by the Security Trustee the powers or authorities conferred by or in any other way connected with this Debenture;
 - 13.1.3 thirdly, in or towards payment to the Receiver of his remuneration fixed in accordance with this Debenture:
 - fourthly, in or towards payment to the Security Trustee of the Secured Liabilities (to be distributed to the Beneficiaries in the proportions to which the amount of outstanding monies owed to each of them bears to the total aggregate amount of monies owed to the Beneficiaries as a whole); and
 - 13.1.5 fifthly, in payment to the Companies of any surplus (if any).
- Any surplus shall not carry interest. The Receiver or the Security Trustee may pay any surplus into any of the Companies' bank accounts including an account opened specifically for such purpose. The Receivers or the Security Trustee shall then have no further liability for such surplus.
- The Security Trustee or the Receiver may credit any monies received upon realisation of the Charged Assets to a suspense account for so long and on such basis as the Security Trustee or the Receiver may from time to time determine in order to preserve the Security Trustee's right to prove for the whole of its claim against any Company or any other person liable.
- Subject to the rights of the holder of any prior ranking Permitted Security Interest or any landlord, any money received by the Companies under any insurance of the Charged Assets will be treated as part of the Charged Assets. It will be applied at the discretion of the Security Trustee either in reducing the Secured Liabilities or towards making good the loss or damage for which the money became payable. Any money received by the Companies under any insurance of the Charged Assets shall be held on trust for the Security Trustee pending such application.

14 PROTECTION OF THIRD PARTIES

- 14.1 Any person dealing with the Security Trustee or a Receiver may assume, unless he has actual knowledge to the contrary that:
 - 14.1.1 the Security Trustee or such Receiver has the power to do the things which they purport to do; and
 - 14.1.2 they are exercising their powers properly.
- All the protections to purchasers by sections 104 and 107 LPA shall apply to any person purchasing from or dealing with any Receiver or the Security Trustee as if the Secured Liabilities had become due and the statutory power of sale and appointing a receiver in relation to the Charged Assets had arisen on the date of this Debenture.

15. CONTINUING AND ADDITIONAL SECURITY

- This Debenture is a continuing security. It secures the ultimate balance of the Secured Liabilities despite any interim settlement of account until a final discharge of this Debenture is given by the Security Trustee to the Companies.
- The rights of the Security Trustee and the Beneficiaries under this Debenture are in addition to any other rights they may have against the Companies (or any other person in respect of the Secured Liabilities) under any other document, the general law or otherwise. The rights of the Security Trustee and the Beneficiaries will not merge with or limit those other rights or be limited by them.
- The Security Trustee is not obliged to make any claim or demand on the Companies or any other person or to enforce any guarantee, mortgage or other security now or in future held by it before enforcing this Debenture and no action taken or omitted in connection with any such right or instrument shall discharge, reduce or affect the Companies' liability to the Security Trustee. The Security Trustee does not have to account for any money or other asset received pursuant to any such right or instrument.

16. EXPENSES AND INDEMNITIES

- The Companies will on demand pay all professionals' fees (including VAT) and any other costs, charges or expenses (on a full indemnity basis) incurred by the Beneficiaries, the Security Trustee and any Administrator or Receiver in connection with the actual or attempted perfection, preservation, defence or enforcement of this Debenture or the preservation or disposal of any Charged Assets or the exercise of any power under this Debenture or any amendment, waiver, consent or release of this Debenture.
- The Companies will on demand indemnify the Beneficiaries, the Security Trustee, any Administrator and any Receiver and any of its and their officers and employees and any attorney, agent or other person appointed by the Security Trustee under this Debenture (each an **Indemnified Party**) in respect of all costs, losses, actions, claims, expenses, demands or liabilities whether in contract, tort, or otherwise and whether arising at common law, in equity or by statute which may be incurred by, or made against any of them at any time relating to or arising directly or indirectly out of:
 - anything done or omitted to be done in the exercise or purported exercise of the powers contained in this Debenture;
 - a claim of any kind (including one relating to the environment) made or asserted against any Indemnified Party which would not have arisen if this Debenture had not been executed; or
 - any breach by the Companies of any of its obligations under this Debenture,

unless, in the case of 16.2.1 and 16.2.2 it was caused by the negligence or wilful misconduct of the Indemnified Party.

16.3 Neither the Security Trustee nor any Receiver nor any officer nor employee of either of them shall in any way be liable or responsible to the Companies for any loss or liability of any kind arising from any act or omission by it of any kind (whether as mortgagee in possession or otherwise) in relation to the Charged Assets, except to the extent caused by its own negligence or wilful misconduct.

17. PAYMENTS

- 17.1 The Security Trustee or any Receiver may convert any money received under this Debenture (including the proceeds of any previous conversion) into such currency as the Security Trustee or such Receiver may think fit in order to discharge the Secured Liabilities. Any such conversion shall be effected at the then prevailing spot selling rate of exchange of the Security Trustee's bankers for such other currency against the existing currency.
- 17.2 If the amount of the currency so converted is less than the amount of the Secured Liability concerned, the Companies will indemnify the Security Trustee in respect of that shortfall.

- 17.3 Any certificate signed by the Security Trustee as to any amount payable under this Debenture at the date of such certificate shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive evidence of such amount and be binding on the Companies.
- 17.4 All amounts payable by the Companies under this Debenture will be paid in full without set off or other deduction.
- The Security Trustee may at any time without notice set off against any Secured Liabilities any amount owed by it to the Companies. The Security Trustee may effect such set off by transferring all or any part of any balance standing to the credit of any of the Companies' accounts with it to any other account or by combining or consolidating such accounts.

18. **DISCHARGE**

- 18.1 Upon the Secured Liabilities being irrevocably and unconditionally paid or discharged in full, the Security Trustee will, at the request and cost of the Companies, release this Debenture. The Security Trustee will also transfer to the Companies any Charged Assets which have been assigned or transferred to the Security Trustee.
- 18.2 If any payment by the Companies or any other person or any release given by the Security Trustee is avoided or adjusted pursuant to the Insolvency Act:
 - the Companies' liability for the Secured Liabilities will continue as if the payment, release, avoidance or adjustment had not occurred; and
 - the Security Trustee will be entitled to recover the value or amount of that payment or security from the Companies as if the payment, release, avoidance or adjustment had not occurred.

19. TRANSFERS AND DISCLOSURES

- 19.1 The Security Trustee may novate or assign this Debenture or sub-contract or delegate its obligations or duties under it. References in this Debenture to the Security Trustee includes its successors, assignees and transferees.
- 19.2 The Companies may not assign, transfer, delegate or make any declaration of trust of any of its rights or obligations under this Debenture.
- 19.3 Each Company:
 - 19.3.1 consents to new subsidiaries of Holdco becoming Companies; and
 - 19.3.2 irrevocably authorises Holdco to agree to and sign any duly completed Accession Deed as agent and attorney for and on behalf of such Company.
- The Security Trustee may disclose any information about the Companies and any member of its group and any other person connected or associated with it to any Beneficiary and/or member of the Security Trustee's group and/or to any person to whom it is proposing to transfer or assign or has transferred or assigned this Debenture.

20. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

- 20.1 Subject to clause 20.2, a person who is not a party to this Debenture shall have not rights under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or rely upon a provision of this Debenture. No party to this Debenture may hold itself out as trustee of any rights under this Debenture for the benefit of any third party unless specifically provided for in this Debenture.
- 20.2 The Indemnified Parties are entitled under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of this Debenture which confers (expressly or impliedly) any benefit of any such Indemnified Party.
- 20.3 The Companies and the Security Trustee shall not be required to obtain the consent of the Indemnified Parties to the termination or variation of this Debenture or to the waiver or settlement of any right or claim arising under it.

21. NOTICES

21.1 Any notice, request, demand, consent, approval, notification, instructions, proceedings or other communication from the Security Trustee to the Companies under this Debenture shall

be in writing signed by or on behalf of the Security Trustee. Such communication shall be served by personal delivery, prepaid first class post, courier, fax or e-mail to the Companies at their respective addresses set out in this Debenture, their respective registered office addresses for the time being or their respective addresses last known to the Security Trustee at which they carried on business. In the absence of evidence of earlier receipt, any communication served in accordance with this clause 21.1 shall be deemed to have been received:

- 21.1.1 if delivered personally or by courier, at the time of actual delivery to an address referred to in this clause 21.1;
- 21.1.2 if served by prepaid first class post, two Business Days from the date of posting; or
- 21.1.3 if served by fax or e-mail, at the time of transmission (unless the Security Trustee knows or ought reasonably to have been aware of a transmission of failure).
- Any notice, request or other communication from the Companies to the Security Trustee under this Debenture shall be in writing and signed by or on behalf of the Companies. Such communication shall be served by prepaid first class post to the Security Trustee as its registered office address for the time being or such other address as the Security Trustee may from time to time notify to the Companies for this purpose. In the absence of evidence of earlier receipt, any communication served in accordance with this clause 21.2 shall be deemed to have been received:
 - 21.2.1 if it is received during normal business hours on a Business Day, on receipt; or
 - 21.2.2 if it is received outside business hours or on a day which is not a Business Day, on the first Business Day after receipt.

22. GENERAL

- Any waiver, consent or approval given by the Security Trustee of or under this Debenture shall only be effective if given in writing. Any such waiver, consent or approval shall then only apply for the purpose stated and be subject to any written terms and conditions imposed by the Security Trustee.
- 22.2 Each provision of this Debenture is severable and distinct from the others. If at any time any provision of this Debenture is or becomes unlawful, invalid or unenforceable to any extent or in any circumstances for any reason, it shall to that extent or in those circumstances be deemed not to form part of this Debenture but (except to that extent or in those circumstances in the case of that provision) the legality, validity and enforceability of that and all other provisions of this Debenture shall not be affected in any way.
- 22.3 If any provision of this Debenture is found to be unlawful, invalid or unenforceable in accordance with clause 22.2 but would be lawful, valid or enforceable if some part of the provisions were deleted, the provision in question shall apply with such modification(s) as may be necessary to make it lawful, valid or enforceable.
- 22.4 No failure or delay by the Security Trustee in exercising a right or remedy provided by this Debenture or by law does not constitute a waiver of that (or any other) right or remedy). No single or partial exercise, or non exercise or non-enforcement by the Security Trustee of any right or remedy provided by this Debenture or by law prevents or restricts any further or other exercise or enforcement of that (or any other) right or remedy.
- The Security Trustee may release or compromise the whole or any part of the liability of any one or more of the Companies under any provision of this Debenture, or grant to any Company any time or other indulgence, without affecting the liability of any other Company. No waiver by the Security Trustee of, or delay in enforcing, any of the provisions of this Debenture shall release any Company from the full performance of its remaining obligations under this Debenture.
- 22.6 The rights, powers and remedies of the Security Trustee contained in this Debenture are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights, powers or remedies provided by law.

22.7 This Debenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original. All the counterparts shall together constitute one and the same Debenture, which shall be deemed executed when counterparts executed by the Security Trustee and all of the Companies are delivered.

23. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION

- This Debenture shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with English law. Non-contractual obligations (if any) arising out of or in connection with this Debenture (including its formation) shall be governed by English law.
- The Companies and the Security Trustee agree to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English Courts in relation to any claim or matter (whether contractual or non-contractual) arising under this Debenture.
- Each of the Companies and the Security Trustee irrevocably waives any objection which it might at any time have to the courts of England being nominated as the forum to decide any suit, action or proceedings, and to settle any disputes, which may arise out of or in connection with this Debenture (including non-contractual disputes and claims) and agrees not to claim that the courts of England are not a convenient or appropriate forum.

THE COMPANIES have executed this Debenture as a deed and delivered it on the date first set out above.

SCHEDULE 1

Registered land

Description and title numbers

The freehold property known as Units 23 & 25, Second Avenue, Westfield Industrial Estate, Midsomer Norton, Radstock BA3 4DP registered at the Land Registry under title number AV162352

SCHEDULE 2 Plant and machinery

		aluation/ urchase	Jul-15 Depn	Aug-15 Depn	Sep-15 Depn	Oct-15 Depn	Nov-15 Depn	Dec-15 Depn	Jan-16 Depn	Feb-16 Depn	Cum Depn	NBV This Month
Assets valued at purchase	•	0,010110	110511									
Internal Transport Jungheimich Model ETVA 10G 115525 Jungheimich Model ETM 10G +E -100-530DZ Ser 7622347 360 degree swivel reel clamp Jungheimich Model ETMA 10G 115580	1982 58 Feb 1997 ? 1987	3500.00 9500.00 1000.00 6000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-3509 00 -9500.00 -1000.00 -6000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Office Equipment Miscellaneous Sales display equipment Office Furniture Office furniture / alarm whing Air Conditioning sales office	28 Oct 95 31 Dec 95 138 Apr 02 215 Jun 09 216 Jun 09	9250.00 745.00 858.00 8655.00 1580.00 1848.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.81 -22.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.81 -22.00	-9250.00 -745.00 -869.00 -8655.00 -1523.61 -1782.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.39 66.00
Reception ceramic floor tiles Plant & Machinery	210 0011 09	1846.00	-22.00	-22.00	-77.00	-22.00	-22.00	22.00	22.00	22.00	1702.50	00.70
Gebrieri Chadwick 3 colour P723 Gebeen Chadwick 2 1/2 rotary bag making m/c B656 Motorised feed conveyor with 60° heat sealer Cobiden Chadwick 3 colour stack printing press 500mm Cobiden Chadwick 2 rotary bag making m/c B636 Motorised feed conveyor with 60° heat sealer CMF model GSM 7204 3 colour stacking printer 1065 Cobiden Chadwick 3 rotary bag making m/c 13°-21°	1971 1970 1982	7500.00 6000.00 3000.00 5000.00 5000.00 3000.00 15000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-7500.00 -6000.00 -3000.00 -5000.00 -5000.00 -3000.00 -15000.00 -8000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Cobden Chadwick 3 colour stack printing press 900mm Pt. Cobden Chadwick 3 ottary bag making m/c 13"-21" R607 Cobden Chadwick 3 colour stack printing press 900mm. W Cobden Chadwick 2 1/2 rotary bag making m/c 8644 Motorised feed conveyor with 60" heat sealer Cobden Chadwick 3 colour stack printing press 800mm Cobden Chadwick 2 1/2 rotary bag making m/c 6.5"-15.75" Motorisad feed conveyor with 60" neat sealer	1967	9000.00 8000.00 7500.00 6000.00 8000.00 6000.00 6000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-9000.00 -8000.00 -7500.00 -6000.00 -3000.00 -6000.00 -6000.00 -3000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gobden Chadwick 3 colcur stack printing press 1150mm Connat Command model MPIV 1850 mounter proding m/c G N model 250-36 PD pouch m/c 40118 with rewind unit Drying cabinets & Fans Mrc 41 8, 44 Maintenance Workshop Folder Pouch machine upgrade Phase 1 26 vanous heat seating former plates	1987 1982 14 Sep 94 17 Oct 94 18 Oct 94 15 Jul 94	5000.00 9000.00 70000.00 1244.00 3693.00 17277.00 21044.00 5000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-5000.00 -9000.00 -70000.00 -1244.00 -3693.00 -17277.00 -21044.00 -5000.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100 108" sheal pallet racks Titan SRb Slitter Rewinder Video web inspection system Compressor for noutch from air conditioning Printer + M/c moves laking roller m/c 51 4.35" Cylinder Cylinder Cylinder	12 Jan 94 27 Aug 95 29 Oct 95 3 Apr 94 13 Apr 94 8 Dec 93 7 Dec 93 5 Sept 93	10000.00 36607.00 5200.00 1550.00 68188.00 1309.00 459.00 424.00 443.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,0	-10000.00 -36607.00 -5200.00 -1550.00 -68188.00 -1309.00 -459.00 -424.00 -443.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Cynnoen Counting/batch system for sheeter - m/c 44 ? Core cutting m/c - Westfield built Dryer for compressor 1994 Rollers, cylinders etc Heat Seal attachment M/c 41 Heat Seal stachment M/c 44 Slitter Upgrade New pouch machine	22 Feb 95 23 Feb 95 35 Jan 96 20 Dec 94 39 Mar 96 45 Aug 96 44 Aug 96 59 Mar 96	799.00 2/9.00 2231.00 9403.00 9486.00 1305.00 4905.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-799.00 -279.00 -2231.00 -9403.00 -9485.00 -1305.00 -4905.00 -142448.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Partition RMS/Bag production Container - storage Container - storage Sheeter upits 1995 Rollers, cylinders, misc small items Old Pouch m/c - entry and upgrade 1996 Rollers, cylinders & misc, items Pivano guildone Model 1938d Serial 6421978	41 Jan 96 43 Aug 96 74 Jan 98 46 Oct 96 30 Dec 95 48 Dec 96 50 Dec 96 59 Feb 97	12406.00 1210.00 1225.00 994.00 12713.00 5322.00 11444.00 7000.00	0.00 ° 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	00.0 00.0 00.0 00.0 00.0 00.0 00.0 00.	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	-12406.00 -1210.00 -1225.00 -994.00 -12713.00 -5322.00 -11444.00 -7090.00	0.00 0.00 0.50 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
Yale GHF-6-4 Electric Chain Hoist 2 Hand pallet trucks Pouch Machine Chiller CF Printer mods 1997 Rollers cylinders & misc, items Ultrasonic cylinder wash tank 1998 Rollers, cylinders & misc, items 2 Containers - storage	61 May 97 63 June 97 66 June 97 56 Dec 96 69 Oct 97 79 Jun 98 84 Oct 98 86 Nov 98	1674.00 629.00 2976.00 1110.00 6819.00 6000.00 18042.00 2120.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-1674.00 -629.00 -2976.00 -1110.00 -6819.00 -6000.00 -18042.00 -2120.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Filor scrubber (drier Corripressor - et Congleton - description ? Mitsubish: CPU spare for Sympro pouch m/c Cross Sealer for pouch machine Flying Splice for pouch machine Paxall real machine et 11N 1999 Rollers cylinders & miscitems Slitter upgrade	89 Apr 99 91 Oct 99 95 Aug 99 97 Mar 99 98 Sep 99 99 Oct 99 102 Oct 99 105 Jan 00	2280.00 3000.00 1600.00 12802.00 32300.00 8284.00 19704.00 2825.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	-2280.00 -3000.00 -1600.00 -12302.00 -32300.00 -8284.00 -19704.00 -2625.00 -7796.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
2000 Rollers, cylinders & misc.items Bag mi/o brake Pouch machine quick release mod Bag machine airshafts Laboratory scales Laboratory heat sealer Southport hospital - heat sealer Okteburch & Orselt hospitals - 3 heat sealers lik store	106 Feb 00 109 Jan 01 110 Jan 01 103 Dec 99 114 May 01 115 Jun 01 116 Apr 01 117 Jun 01	7796.00 3132.00 2037.00 2882.00 595.00 410.00 668.00 2008.00 6711.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-1799.00 3132.00 -2837.00 -2882.00 -595.00 -410.00 -668.00 -2008.00 -6711.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Warehouse racking Foll sealing attachment - Synpro pouch machine Hewind upgrade for reel machine 2001 Rollers, cylinders 8 misciltems Baller Heat Sealer 6 colour CMF Batch coding printer - Synpro	120 Jun 01 121 Jun 01 122 Jun 01 124 Dec 00 126 Sep 01 127 Nov 01 128 Dec 01 130 Feb 02	1096.00 3940.00 5035.00 21401.00 6600.00 706.00 84144.00 3528.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	-1096.00 -3940.00 -5035.00 -21401.00 -6690.00 -706.00 -84144.00 -3528.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Web inspection 6 color CMF Tensometer Bag machine upgrade P1 Mrc 44 attachment 2002 Pollors, cylinders 8 misc.items Compressor Konica 7035 Photocopier / printer Transformer	132 Apr 02 136 Apr 02 139 Dec 01 140 May 02 141 Jan 02 142 Jul 02 143 Aug 02 145 Jul 02	4250.00 5289.00 6154.00 5513.00 11076.00 6900.00 6000.00 28295.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	-4250.00 -5289.00 -6154.00 -6513.00 -11076.00 -6900.00 -6000.00 -28295.00 -1588.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Haywards Heath & Goudmayes hospital - 2 heat sealers P3 Heat seal attachment P4 Bag machine upgrade 2003 Rollers, cylinders & misc.items Waste Baler Hazardous storage cabinets P5 BT Rolatruc Hand Pallet Trucks Fast Acting Doors Warehouse racking	150 Jan 03 151 Feb 03 152 Feb 03 153 Jan 03 156 Sep 03 157 Nov 03 158 Feb 04 159 May 04 160 Jun 04	1588.00 6774.00 2320.00 10812.00 3600.00 1444.00 590.00 8200.00 6261.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-1588.00 -6774.00 -2320.00 -10812.00 -3600.00 -1444.00 -590.00 -8200.00 -6261.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
wateriouse raciong Bag machine cylinder adj upgrade 2004 Rollers cylinders & misc items GN Pouch control upgrade Junghoinrich Reach Truck CMF 51 Drive upgrade	161 Jan 04 162 Nov 03 165 Oct 04 169 Oct 04 170 Feb 05	1800.00 4264.00 16995,00 17650.00 1492.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-1800.00 -4264.00 -16995.00 -17650.00 -1492.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Bag machine interlooks Drum cage for waste storage Bag machine jumps Bag machine iffurg 2005 Hollers cylinders & misc items Lookers High lift pallet truck Changing room Bag machine upgrade Pallet shrink wrapper Video web inspection printer Sympro control upgrade	171 Dec 04 172 Jan 05 173 Jan 05 174 Jan 05 175 Jan 05 176 Jul 05 179 Dec 05 182 Jan 06 183 Jan 06 184 Jun 06 186 May 06 186 Jun 06	3033 00 1825,00 1890,00 5804,00 5864,00 1255,00 597,00 3084,00 4037,00 7060,00 4185,00 21720,00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.90 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	-3033.00 -1825.00 -1890.00 -5694.00 -5683.00 -1255.00 -597.00 -3084.00 -4185.00 -21720.00 -8888.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Warehouse racking 2006 Rollers cylinders & misc Items 2006 Manual handling Solvent Store Pallet loading machine Bag machine Ifting gaintrys	187 May 06 188 Jan 06 189 Apr 06 193 Nov 06 195 June 07 196 July 06	6858.00 2209.00 5738.00 2499.00 16924.00 8499.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-2209.00 -15736.00 -2499.00 -16924.00 -8499.00	0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
Unloading ramp and fora lif: Plattens Guillotine upgrade 2007 Rotlers cylinders & misc items Bag room coolers Sheeter upgrade	197 May 07 198 June 07 199 Apr 07 200 Jan 07 201 Jul 07 205 Aug 07	14052,00 4990,00 943,00 8589,00 9865,00 916,00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	00.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	-14052.00 -4990.00 -943.00 -8589.00 -9865.00 -916.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bag insolitie motor upgrade Fortidif cage Piatters Web guides 2008 Roller, cylinders and misc items	206 Jan 08 207 Apr 98 209 Mar 08 210 Dec 07 211 Jan 08 212 Oct 08	6092.00 713.00 5675.00 7840.00 13583.00 6785.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -80.77	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -80.//	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 -80.77	0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 -0,32	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	6,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00	-6092.00 -713.00 -5675.00 -7840.00 -13583.00 -6785.00	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reof Ifficial machine Bag machine @ G8B Packaging Proceopier Konica Rizhub 0353 Spare pouch machine motor 2009 Rollar, cylinders and misc items Clivepro pouch machine	213 Nov 08 214 Feb 09 217 Jun 09 218 Jan 09 219 May 09	0.00 5250.00 2974.00 8459.00 118124.00	0,00 -62,50 -35,40 -100,70 -1406,24	0.00 -62.59 -35.40 -100.70 -1406.24	9.00 -62.50 -35.40 -100.70 -1406.24	0.00 -62.50 -35.40 -100.70 -1496.24	0.00 -62.50 -35.40 -100.70 -1406.24	0.00 -62.50 -35.40 -100.70 -1406.24	0.00 -62.50 -35.40 -0.20 -1406.24	0,00 0.00 -35.40 0.00 -1406.24	0.00 -5250.00 -2867.40 -8459.00 -115311.68	0.00 0.00 106.60 0.00 2812.32
Bag mc soundpreofing High filt pallet trucks X3 Printer upgrade Synpro upgrade GN upgrade GN vugrade Validation bag m/c upgrade	220 Jun 09 223 Mar 10 224 Sep 09 225 May 10 226 May 10 227 Oct 09	3678.00 1553.00 4948.00 11275.00 27791.00 2651.00	-43,79 -18,49 -58,90 -134,23 -330,85 -31,56	-43.79 -18.49 -58.90 -134.23 -330.85 31.56	-43.79 -18.49 -58.90 -134.23 -330.85 -31.56	-43.79 -18.49 -58.90 -134.23 -330.86 -31.56	-43.79 -18.49 -58.90 -134.23 -330.85 -31.56	-43.79 -18.49 -58.90 -134.23 -330.85 -31.56	-43.79 -18.49 -56.90 -134.23 -330.85 -31.56	-43.79 -18.49 -58.90 -134.23 -330.85 -31.66	-3546,99 -1349,77 -4594,20 -9396,10 -23159,50 -2430,12	131,01 203,23 353,80 1878,90 4631,50 220,88
2010 Roller, cylinders and misc items Bag machine pump Guilloline Junghenrich fork hit ETV 1:0 Sheeter upgrade 2011 Roller, cylinders, plattons and misc items	229 Jan 10 229 Sep 10 230 Oct 10 231 Feb 11 232 Feb 11 234 Jan 11	7034.00 1041.00 34995.00 20000.00 1544.00 12861.00	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -236.10 -18.38 -163.11	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-83.74 -12.99 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-83.74 -12.39 -416.61 -238.10 -18.38 -153.11	-6195.76 -817.74 -27079.65 -14524.10 -1121.18 -9492.82	837.24 223.26 7915.35 5475.90 422.82 3368.18
Bag m/c heat seal attachment Sitter web control Pouch screen reprogramming Spare pouch screen MBO T112 tolder Additional warehouse racking	235 Apr 11 236 May 11 237 Sep 11 238 Sep 11 239 Oct 11 241 Dec 11	1318.00 4358.00 2180.00 4231.00 20000.00 1391.00	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.56	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.56	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.56	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.56	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.66	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.56	-15,69 -51,88 -25,95 -50,37 -238,10 -16,56	-15.69 -51.88 -25.95 -50.37 -238.10 -16.56	-925.71 -3009.04 -1401.30 -2719.98 -12619.30 -844.56	392.29 1348.96 778.70 1511.02 7380.70 546.44
Famos Hati sealers - spares for Dave Bence Pallot truck Famos service tools Shopfloor air con upgrade Warehouse racking Bag machine attachments P26	242 Jan 12 243 Feb 12 244 Apr 12 245 May 12 247 May 12 248 Jun 12	2046.10 1475.00 2262.00 1725.00 2260.00 12856.00	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 -0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-17.56 0.00 -20.54 -26.79 -153.05	-2046.10 -860.44 -2262.00 -944.64 -1232.34 -6887.25	0.00 614.56 0.00 780.16 1017.66 5968.75
Slitter 2012 Roller, cylinders, plattens and misc items Spare drive for pouch machine Explosion proof oump Floor scrubber	249 Jun 12 250 Jun 12 251 Jun 12 256 Sep 12 260 Jan 13	29185.00 5771.00 1386.00 1009.00 5870.00	-047.44 -68.70 -16.50 -12.01 -69.88 -18.74	-347.44 -68.70 -10.50 -12.01 -69.88 -18.74	-347.44 -68.70 -18.50 -12.01 -69.88 -18.74	-347.44 -68.70 -16.50 -12.01 -69.88 -18.74	-347.44 -68.70 -16.50 -12.01 -69.88 -18.74	-347.44 -68.70 -16.50 -12.01 -69.88 -18.74	-347.44 -68.70 -16.50 -12.05 -69.88 -18.74	-347,44 -68,70 -16,50 -12,01 -69,88 -18,74	-15736.00 -3091.60 -742.50 -504.42 -2655.44 -693.38	13449.00 2679.50 643.50 504.58 3214.56 880.62
Industrial vacuum Marquee Sheeter 6 real attachment Internal plastic transportation pallets etc W1 Bag machine 45 electrical upgrade W6 Bag wachung system	261 Feb 13 262 Feb 13 263 Jan 13 266 Feb 13 267 Apr 13 268 Sep 12	1574.00 4500.00 3483.00 4519.00 3212.00 3961.00	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15 -20.80	-125.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15	0.00 -41.46 -53.80 -38.24 -47.15 -20.80	-4500.00 -1575.48 -1990.60 -1338.40 -1980.30 -790.40	0.00 1907.52 2528.40 1873.60 1980.70 956.60
2013 Roller, cylinders, plattens and misu items 2 Hoists for machine 51 2 Jungheinrich tracking fork lift trucks Samsung IP7200 Switchboard CMF Printer control upgrade 2 spilit trays	269 Jan 13 271 Jul 13 272 Aug 13 283 May 14 284 Feb 14 286 Sep 13	1747.00 2035.00 46300.00 6525.00 4546.00 1600.00	-20.80 -24.23 -551.19 -77.58 -54.12 -19.05	-20.80 -24.23 -551.19 -77.68 -54.12 -19.05	-20.80 -24.23 -551.19 -77.68 -54.12 -19.05	-20.80 -24.23 -551.19 -77.68 -54.12 -19.06	-20.80 -24.23 -551.19 -77.68 -54.12 -19.05	-24,23 -551,19 -77,68 -54,12 -19,05	-20.80 -24,23 -551,19 -77,68 -54,12 -19,05	-24.23 -551.19 -77.68 -54.12 -19.05	-775,36 -17086,89 -1708,96 -1953,00 -571,50	1259,64 29213,11 4816,04 3193,00 1028,50
Clingak unwind Bag machine 41 control upgrade Fork lift battery upgrade Sheeter upgrade Clivepro Drive Upgrade Electrical Supply upgrade	287 Apr 14 290 Nov 13 291 Jun 14 292 Mar 14 293 May 14 294 May 14	9821.00 3976.00 2675.00 3532.00 1843.00 15086.00	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-116.92 -47,33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -79.58	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-116.92 -47.33 -44.58 -42.05 -21.94 -179.58	-2689.16 -1325.24 -936.18 -967.15 -492.68 -3950.76	7131.84 2650.76 1738.82 2564.85 1360.32 11134.24
2014 rollers Sitter air har shalls Sheeter reel stand Security fencing Pauch temp controller Mezzanine air conditioning	295 May 14 296 Oct 14 300 Jan 15 301 Jan 15 302 Jan 15 303 Jan 15	2535.00 12040.00 2129.00 1000.00 1317.00 4598.00	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-30.18 -143.33 -25.35 -11.90 -15.68 -54.74	-663.96 -2436.61 -354.90 -166.60 -219.52 -766.36	1871.04 9603.39 1774.10 833.40 1097.48 3831.64
Masson Scott sheeter Facking Mezzanine & Ifit Office furniture, water cooler etc Plastic boxes & pallets Bag m/e 42 control upgrade PDI Chilliar	304 Feb 15 307 June 15 308 Jan 15 309 Aug 14 310 Apr 15 311 March 15	215331.00 31298.00 10322.00 1422.00 4203.00 5000.00	-2563.46 -372,60 -122.88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-2563.46 -372.60 -122.88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-2563.46 -372.60 -122.88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-2563.46 -372.60 -122,88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-2663,46 -372,60 -122,88 -16,93 -50,04 -59,52	-2563.46 -3/2.60 -122.88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-2563.46 -372.60 -122.88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-2563.46 -372.60 -122.88 -16.93 -50.04 -59.52	-33324.98 -3359.40 -1720.32 -321.67 -550.44 -714.24	182006.02 27944.60 8601.68 1100.33 3652.56 4285.76
Glive pro control upgrace PDI pouch machine Fast acting doors Mise rollers Clean Room	312 June 15 313 June 15 314 June 15 315 Jan 15 316 Dec 15	1925.00 217662.00 30678.00 3609.00 249688.00	-22.92 -2591.21 -365.21 -42.96	-22.92 -2591.21 -365.21 -42.96	-22.92 -2591.21 -365.21 -42.96	-22,92 -2591,21 -365,21 -42,96	-22,92 -2591,21 -365,21 -42,96	-22.92 -2591.21 -365.21 -42.96 -2972.48	-22.92 -2591.21 -365.21 -42.90 -2972.48	-22,92 -2591,21 -365,21 -42,96 -2972,48	-206.28 -23320.89 -3286.89 -601.44 -8917.44	1718.72 194341.11 27391.11 3007.56 240770.56
Leasehold improvements		2528990.10	-124 1 0.36	-12410.36	-12410.36	-12329.91	-12329.59	-15302.07	-15201.57	-15013.87	-1669406.68	869683.41
Leaschold improvements - fork lift wiring + tacking Pallet support bars + warehouse Eghtling Warehouse Lighting	289 Nov 13 298 Nov 14 317 Jan 16	40190.00 6155.00 1230.00 47485.00	-334.17 -56.99 -391.16	-334,17 -56,99 -391,16	-334.17 -56.99 -391.16	-334.17 -56.99 -391.16	-334.17 -56.99 -391.16	-334.17 -56.99 -391.16	-334.17 -56.99 -12.95 -404.11	-334.17 -56.99 -12.95	-9356.76 -911.84 -25.90 -10294.50	30743.24 5243.16 1204.10 37190.50
Motor vehicles BMW 320 D Estate - EO55WN7 Seat Leon WF12WBT KS Land Rover Evoque WV62HZIK Mercedes E350 VN62FMX BMW 520d Touring GX63VHZ BMW 320D Estate - YG59SZR DMW 520d Touring - CU63DAO Mercedes E220 VO63VHD	221 Oct 09 253 Jul 12 255 Sep 12 256 Dec 12 274 Sep 13 275 Oct 13 276 Nov 13 277 Nov 13	8449.00 20380.00 29660.00 34659.00 29355.00 7324.00 30000.00	0.00 -0.04 -823.89 -962.75 -815.42 -203.44 -833.33 -833.33	0.00 0.00 -823,05 -962,75 -815,42 -203,44 -833,33 -833,33	0.00 0.00 0.00 -962.75 -815.42 -203.44 -833.33 -833.33	0.00 0.00 0.00 -962.75 -815.42 -203.44 -833.33 -833.33	0.00 0.00 0.00 -962.75 -815.42 -203.44 -803.33 -833.33	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -815.42 -203.44 -833.33 -833.33	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -815.42 -203.44 -833.33 -833.33	0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 -815,42 -203,44 -833,33 -833,33	-8449.00 -20380.00 -29660.00 -34659.00 -24462.60 -5899.76 -23333.24 -23333.24	0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4892,40 1424,24 6666,76 6666,76
Mercedes C220 VX14YVC Mazda 6 LT11XWZ	281 Mar 14 305 Apr 15	25026.00 3688.00 218541.00	-695.17 -307.33 -5474.70	-695.17 -307.33 -5474.62	-695.17 -30 7. 33 -4650.77	-695.17 -307.33 -4650.77	-695.17 -307.33 -4650.77	-695.17 -307.33 -3688.02	-695.17 -307.33 -3688.02	-695.17 -307.33 -3686.02	-16684.08 -3380.63 -190241.55	8341,92 307,37 28299,45
Computers												

HP Laserjet 5 MP Printer	34 Jan 96	853.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-853.00	0.00
												0.00
Oki ML395 System printer, with bottom tractor feed	70 Oct 97	1123.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1123.00	
SATO CL412 Label printer	73 Nov 97	2011.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	9.00	-2011.00	0.00
Dan P266	78 May 98	1227.00	0.00	0.60	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1227.00	0.00
												0.00
Quick Check 810 Laser Bar Code verifier	82 Jul 98	1815.00	0.00	0.60	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1 815.00	
Agra Scanner + Epson stylus A3 printer	87 Apr \$9	435.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-435.00	0.00
Dan P400 PC	93 May 99	901.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.09	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-901.00	0.00
		801.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0,00	0.00	-801.00	0.00
Dan G433 PC	96 Sep 99											
HP Omnibook XE3 laptop	118 May 01	754.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-754.00	0.00
9 PC kits - Dan plus s/ware	123 May 01	4822.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-4822.00	0.00
						0.00		0.00	0.00	0.00	-345.00	0.00
Office extension wiring	131 Apr 02	345.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		0.00					
Ascom Smile postage franker	129 Feb 02	969.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-969.00	0.00
OKLMI 395 Poister	133 May 02	727.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-727.00	0.00
		584.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-584.00	0,00
Dan PC C1.IGhz	134 May 02											
Samsung DCS switchboard	135 April 92	7819.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	C.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-7819.00	0.00
2 Dell PCs 1.8Gnz 1with modem 1 without	147 Nov 02	1381,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1381.00	0.00
HP Omnibeck XE3 laptop C1.2	148 Dec 02	907.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	C.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-907.00	0.00
Kobra 240 SS5 shredoer	154 Jun 33	440.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0 00	0.00	-440.00	0.00
Compag EVO N1015V Laptop	155 Jun 33	710.00	0.00	0.00	0,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-710.00	0.00
	163 Mar 04	2382.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-2382.00	0.00
Computer upgrades												
Compaq ML370 File Server	66 Aug 04	6383.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	6.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-6383.00	0.00
Netpilot 3	164 Oct 04	1495.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	C.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1495.00	0.00
Dell Dimension 3000 3Ghz	167 Dec 04	548.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-548.00	0.00
	168 Dec 04		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-2785.00	0.00
Rodet clock system		2785.00										
CAT 5 cabling	178 Nov 05	2299.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-2299.00	0.00
PA Amplifier	180 Jan 06	363.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-363.00	0.00
Oel PC 9QK122J	181 Mar 06	572.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-5/2.00	0.00
											-735.00	0.00
Oell Inspiron laptop H7XXB2J Tim	190 Aug 06	735.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	7.00100	
 2X Del: PC 7GVXB2J FNVXB2J 	191 Aug 06	1177.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1177.00	0.00
Netpilot	192 Nov 06	1595.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1595.00	0.00
						0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-849,00	0.00
2 X Dell Laptops 6G6SL2J 7BKJM2J	194 Jan 07	849.00	0.00	0.00	0.00							
Dell PC 5NYM23J	202 Sep 07	450.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-450.00	0.00
Sato CL 612e label printer	203 Oct 07	2172.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-2172.00	0.00
Del PC 6SY393J	204 Jan 08	449.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-449.00	0.00
								0.00	0.00	0.00	-5278.00	0.00
Bar code readers	222 Apr10	5278.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00					
Konica 223	233 Jun 11	2300,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-2306.00	0.00
3 Dell Pcs	240 Oct 11	1449.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1449.00	0.00
Franking Meter	246 May 12	1395.00	0.00	0,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1395.00	0.00
						0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	-1951.00	0.00
3 Dell Pas	254 Şəp 12	1951.00	-54.19	-0.16	-54.19							
3 Dell Pos	257 Nav 12	1248.00	-34.67	-34.67	-34.67	-34.55	60.0	0.00	0,00	0.00	-1248.00	0.00
Export software	259 Jan 13	2220.00	-61.67	61.67	-61.67	-61.67	-61.67	-61.55	0.00	0.00	-2220.00	0.00
												81.72
BACS software	264 May 13	1473.00	-40.92	-40.92	-40.92	-40.92	-40.92	-40.92	-40,92	-40.92	-1391.28	
2 Dell PCs & 2 Dell laptops	265 Jun 13	2132.00	-59.22	-59.22	-59.22	-59.22	-59.22	-59.22	-59.22	-59.22	-1954.26	177.74
2 Dell PCs	270 Jul 13	1172.00	-32.56	-32.56	-32.56	-32.56	-32.56	-32.56	-32.56	-32.56	-1041.92	130.08
	273 Sep 13	2180.00	-60,56	-60.56	-60.56	-60.56	-60.56	-60.56	-60.56	-60.56	-1816.80	363.20
Mac laptop												
2 Dell PCs & 2 Dell laptops	278 Nov 13	2399.00	-66.64	-66.64	-66.64	-66.64	-66.64	-66.64	-66.64	-66.64	-1865.92	533.08
Dell exchange serve:	280 Feb 14	5360.00	-148.89	48.89	-148.69	-148.89	-148.89	-148.89	-148.89	-148.89	-3722.25	1637.75
4 Dell PCs & 1 Dell laptop	282 Apr 14	3034.00	-84.28	-84.28	-84.28	-84.28	-84.28	-84.28	-84.28	-84.28	-1938.44	1095.56
			-31,47	-31.47	-31.47	-31.47	-31.47	-31.47	-31.47	-31.47	-/23.81	409.19
Dyson hand driers	285 Apr 14	1133.00										
IT infrastructure	288 May 14	2320.00	-64.44	-64.44	-64.44	-64.44	-64.44	-64.44	-64.44	-64.44	-1417.68	902.32
Microscope & PC	297 Oct 14	3780.00	-105.00	105.00	-105.00	-105.00	-105.00	-105.00	-105.00	-105.00	-1785.00	1995.00
3 Dell PCs	299 Dec 14	1900.00	-52.78	-52.78	-52.78	-52.78	-52.78	-52.78	-52.78	-52.78	-791.70	1108.30
											-52943.33	120325.67
ERP Project	306 Apr 15	173269.00	-4613,03	-4813.03	-4813.03	-4813.03	-4813.03	-4813.03	-1813.03	-4813.03		
Warehouse Xerox printer/photocopier	317 Feb 16	1680.00									0.00	1680.00
										CEC 0 70		120 400 04
		270551.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.92	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79		140111.39	
		270551.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5559.79	140111.39	130439.01
		270551.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059179	140111.39	130439.01
Capital WIP		27 05 51.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5559.79	140111.39	130439.01
Capital WIP		270551.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5009.79	140111.39	130439.01
Capital WIP		270551.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
			-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade		6460.5U	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-1009.79	140111.39	130439.01
		6460.50 16483.95	-5710.32	-5656,29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.3₄	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade		6460.5U	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.3 <u>4</u>	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Reel machine Sheeter follow on		6460.50 16483.95 9395.67	-5710.32	-5656,29	-5716.32	-5856.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Heel machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on		6460.50 16483.95 9395.67 4013.87	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5856.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Hool machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2		6460.50 16483.95 9395.67 4013.87 30842.38	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Reel machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Frhancement		6460.50 16483.95 9395.67 4013.87	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Reel machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Frhancement		6460.50 16483.95 9395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Heel machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Foharcement Clean room follow on		6460.50 16463.95 9395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00 6005.79	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Reel machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Frhancement		6460.50 16483.95 9395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00	-5710.32	-\$656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	130439.01
5 colour upgrade Heel machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Foharcement Clean room follow on		6460.50 16463.95 9395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00 6005.79	-5710.32	-\$656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	79780.64
5 colour upgrade Real machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Enhancement Clean room follow on Production Office Total Account 2105010		6460.60 16469.95 3395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00 6005.79 6255.48	-5710.32	-\$656.29	-5710.32	-5656.01	-5621.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	
5 colour upgrade Recil machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Frhancement Clean room follow on Production Office		6450.50 16463.95 9395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00 6005.79 6255.48	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5821.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	
5 colour usgrade Recil machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Frhancement Clean room follow on Production Office Total Account 2105010 Project WIP 2106010		6460.50 16463.95 9395.67 4013.97 30842.98 333.00 6005.79 6255.48 79790.64	-5710.32	-5656,29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5824.46	-5621.34	-5559.79	-5059.79	140111.39	79790.64
5 colour upgrade Real machine Sheeter follow on PDI follow on ERP 2 Enhancement Clean room follow on Production Office Total Account 2105010		6460.60 16469.95 3395.67 4013.87 30842.38 333.00 6005.79 6255.48	-5710.32	-5656.29	-5716.32	-5656.01	-5824.46	-5621.34	-5659.79	-5059.79	140111.39	

3*48966,74 -29986,54 -23932,43 -23162,61 -23027,85 -22992,98 -25002,59 -24853,49 -24665,79 -2010054,12 1138912,61

83399.64

83399.64

Total WIP

Total all assets

SCHEDULE 3

Material Contracts

- Distribution agreement between Healthmark Industries Inc. and Westfield Medical Limited dated 8 April 2007;
- Supply agreement between Polymer Group Inc and Westfield Medical Limited 2014/2015/2016;
- Distribution agreement between Henry Cooke Ltd and Westfield Medical Limited dated 1 April 2003; and
- Agreement between Excelsior and Westfield Medical Limited (please note that there is no written agreement).

SCHEDULE 4 The Original Companies

Name	Registered number	Registered office
Westfield Medical Group Limited	09703244	Second Avenue, Westfield Industrial Estate, Midsomer Norton, Radstock BA3 4DP
Westfield Medical Limited	2769324	Elm House, Elmer Street North, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6RE

SCHEDULE 5

Form of Accession Deed

THIS ACCESSION DEED is made on

20[@]

BETWEEN

- (1) [●] LIMITED a company incorporated in [●] with registered number [●] (the "Acceding Company")][EACH COMPANY LISTED IN SCHEDULE 1 (each an "Acceding Company")];
- (2) [●] (the "Holdco"); and
- (3) [*] (the "Security Trustee").

BACKGROUND

This Accession Deed is supplemental to a debenture dated [a] 20[a] and made between (1) the Companies named in it and (2) the Security Trustee (the "Debenture").

IT IS AGREED:

24. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

24.1 Definitions

Terms defined in, or construed for the purposes of, the Debenture have the same meanings when used in this Accession Deed including the recital to this Accession Deed (unless otherwise defined in this Accession Deed).

24.2 Construction

Clause 1.2 of the Debenture applies with any necessary changes to this Accession Deed as if it were set out in full in this Accession Deed save that any references to the Debenture shall be replaced with references to this Accession Deed.

25. ACCESSION OF THE ACCEDING COMPANY

25.1 Accession

[The/Each] Acceding Company:

- 25.1.1 unconditionally and irrevocably undertakes to and agrees with the Security Trustee to observe and be bound by the Debenture; and
- 25.1.2 creates and grants [at the date of this Deed] the charges, mortgages, assignments and other security which are stated to be created or granted by the Debenture,

as if it had been an original party to the Debenture as one of the Companies.

25.2 Covenant to pay

Without prejudice to the generality of clause 25.1 (*Accession*), [the/each] Acceding Company (jointly and severally with the other Companies [and each other Acceding Company]), covenants in the terms set out in clause 2 (*Covenant to pay and guarantee*) of the Debenture.

25.3 Charge and assignment

Without prejudice to the generality of clause 25.1 (Accession), [the/each] Acceding Company as continuing security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Liabilities, charges charge to the Security Trustee (as security trustee for itself and the Beneficiaries) with full title guarantee all its right, title and interest in and to the property, assets and undertaking owned by it or in which it has an interest, on the terms set out in clause 3 (Charging provisions) of the Debenture including (without limiting the generality of the foregoing):

- by way of **legal mortgage**, the property specified [against its name] in part 1 of schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any));
- by way of **fixed charge** all Securities (including, without limitation, those specified [against its name] in part 2 of schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies*]) (if any));
- by way of first fixed charge each of its Nominated Accounts and its other accounts with any bank or financial institution at any time (including, without limitation, those specified [against its name] in part 3 of schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*)) and all monies at any time standing to the credit of such accounts;
- by way of first fixed charge all Intellectual Property (including, without limitation, the Intellectual Property specified [against its name] in part 4 of schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]) (if any));
- by way of absolute assignment the Material Contracts (including, without limitation, those specified [against its name] in part 5 of schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) (if any)), all rights and remedies in connection with the Relevant Contracts and all proceeds and claims arising from them; and
- by way of absolute assignment the insurance policies in which [the/each] Acceding Company has an interest from time to time (including, without limitation, those specified [against its name] in part 6 of schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]) (if any)) and all claims under such insurances and all proceeds of such insurances.

25.4 Warranties

[The/Each] Acceding Company makes the warranties set out in this paragraph Error! Reference source not found, to the Security Trustee as at the date of this Accession Deed:

- 25.4.1 [each/the] Acceding Company is the sole legal and beneficial owner of all of the Security Assets identified [against its name] in schedule 2 (*Details of Security Assets*)):
- the Securities listed in [part 2 of] schedule 2 to the Accession Deed (*Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]*) constitute the entire share capital owned by [each/the] Acceding Company in the relevant company [and constitute the entire share capital of each such company]; and
- [part 1 of] schedule 2 (Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies]) identifies all freehold and leasehold real property which is beneficially owned by [each/the] Acceding Company at the date of this Deed.

25.5 Consent

Pursuant to clause 19.3 of the Debenture, Holdco (as agent for itself and the existing Companies):

- 25.5.1 consents to the accession of [the/each] Acceding Company to the Debenture on the terms of this Accession Deed; and
- agrees that the Debenture shall, after the date of this Accession Deed, be read and construed as if [the/each] Acceding Company had been named in the Debenture as a Company.

26. CONSTRUCTION OF DEBENTURE

This Accession Deed shall be read as one with the Debenture so that all references in the Debenture to "this Deed" and similar expressions shall include references to this Accession Deed

27. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

Save as expressly provided to the contrary in the Debenture, a person who is not a party to this Accession Deed has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or enjoy the benefit of any term of this Accession Deed.

28. NOTICE DETAILS

Notice details for [the/each] Acceding Company are those identified with its name below.

29. COUNTERPARTS

This Accession Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures (and seals, if any) on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Accession Deed.

30. GOVERNING LAW

This Accession Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it shall be governed by English law.

IN WITNESS of which this Accession Deed has been duly executed by [the/each] Acceding Company and Holdco as a deed and duly executed by the Security Trustee and has been delivered on the first date specified on page 1 of this Accession Deed][by [the/each] Acceding Company and Holdco].

SCHEDULE 1 TO THE ACCESSION DEED

The Acceding Companies

Company name	Registered number	Registered office
[•]	[•]	[0]
[•]	[*]	[•]

SCHEDULE 2 TO THE ACCESSION DEED

Details of Security Assets owned by the [Acceding Company/Acceding Companies] Part 1 – Real Property

		Registered land	
[Acceding Company]	Address	Administrative Area	Title number
[*]	[*]	[*]	[•]
		Unregistered land	
[Acceding Company]	Address	Document describing the Real Prop	erty
		Date Document Parti	es

		Registered la	ınd		
[Acceding Company]	Address	Administrativ	e Area		Title number
[�]	[*]	[*]	[@]	[•]	

Part 2 - Securities

[Acceding Company]	Name of company in which shares are held	Class of shares held	shares held	Issued share capital
[#]	[8]	[0]	[9]	[+]

Part 3 - Accounts

		Accounts	
Account Holder	Account Number	Account Bank	Account bank branch address and sort code
[•]	[0]	[⊛]	[•]

Part 4- Intellectual Property

		Part 4A - Trade marks		
Proprietor/ADP number	TM number	Jurisdiction/apparent status	Classes	Mark text
[9]	[+]	[•]	[#]	[•]

[•]	[•]	[*]
Proprietor/ADP number	Patent number	Description
	Part 4B - Paten	ts

Part 5 - Insurances

[Acceding Company]	Insurer	Policy number
[+]	[8]	[•]

Execution Pages of the Accession Deed

THE ACCEDING COMPAN[Y][IES]

EITHER one di	rector in	the presence of an atte	sting wi	tness
	ified on	out not delivered until the page 1,] by [NAME OF] acting by:)))	
Director			- ALVERTON -	
Witness signatu	ıre			
Witness name:				
Witness addres	SS:	New York Control of the Control of t		
Address:	[●]			
Facsimile No:	[e]			
Attention:	[®]			
OR where exec	cuting by	y an individual attorney		
date specified ACCEDING	on pa	not delivered until the first age 1,] by [NAME OF NY] by its attorney [acting pursuant to a [•] in the presence of:))))	
power of autom	cy dated	[4] In the presence of.	<u>,</u>	Signature as attorney for [NAME OF ACCEDING COMPANY]
Witness signatu	ure			
Witness name:				
Witness addres	SS:			<u> </u>
				_
Address:	[•]			
Facsimile No:				
Attention:	[♚]			

HOLDCO

EITHER one director in the	presence of an	attesting	witness
----------------------------	----------------	-----------	---------

Executed as a first date spec HOLDCO] actir	ified on)))		
Director							
Witness signatu	ıre						
Witness name:							
Witness addres	ss:						
Address:	[⊕]						
Facsimile No:	[●]						
Attention:	[⊛]						
OR where execution of the presence of	ed[, but on pa by	not delive ge 1,] its [acting	ered until t by [NAM a pursuant	he first E OF ttorney))))	Signature	e as attorney for [NAME O F HOLDCO]
Witness signati	ıre						
Witness name:							
Witness addres	ss:						
Address:	[#]						
Facsimile No:	[@]						
Attention:							

THE SECURITY TRUSTEE

Signed by _______ for) and on behalf of [NAME OF SECURITY) TRUSTEE]:) Signature

Address:

[0]

Facsimile No: [o]

Attention: [●]

[End of schedule 5]

18006761.3

THE ORIGINAL COMPANIES

EXECUTED and DELIVERED as a DEED by WESTFIELD MEDICAL GROUP LIMITED acting by two directors or a) director and its secretary or a director in the) presence of:

Director 24.44.200 Director / Secretary

Witness Signature

Witness Name

LAUREL KNIGHT

Pitmans LLP

Address

The Anchorage 34 Bridge St

Reading

Berks

Occupation

AG1 2LU

SOLICITOR

EXECUTED and **DELIVERED** as a **DEED** by WESTFIELD MEDICAL LIMITED acting) by two directors or a director and its secretary or a director in the presence of:



Director / Secretary

Witness Signature



Witness Name

LAUREL KNIGHT

Pitmans LLF

Address

The Anchorage

34 Bridge St

Reading

Berks

Occupation

RG1 2LU

SOUCITOK

THE SECURITY TRUSTEE SIGNED BY

for and on behalf of MAVEN CAPITAL PARTNERS UK LLP